
 
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 
  Urban County Council   

  
______________________ 

FROM:   Chief Mark Barnard 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Ronnie Bastin 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   June 29, 2017 
 

SUBJECT: Contract – West Company, CLEAR Services, a Division of Thomson Reuters 
 

Request 

Authorization to accept a contract with West Company, CLEAR Services, a Division of 

Thomson Reuters.    
 

Why are you requesting? 

This contract is required for the Lexington Police Department to continue having access to the 

databases we utilize for investigations and backgrounds for new hires and investigative efforts.  The 

cost is for 36 months (3 years).   The Police Department is requesting approval from the Urban 

County Council and Mayor Gray in accepting this contract, which is fully budgeted.    
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 

FY18 - $453/per month 

FY19 – 5% increase 

FY20 – 5% increase 
 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, Accounting – 1101-505506-5561-71299 
 
File Number:  0786-17  
 

Director/Commissioner: Mark Barnard, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
MB/rmh 


